United States Department of the Interior National Park Service

FINAL

For NPS use only

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

received

date entered

	ns in How to Complet s—complete applicab	e National Register Forms ble sections			
1. Nam	ie				
historic	Brownell Bloc	k/Senger Dry Goods Co	mpany Building		
and/or common	Senger Dry Go	ods Company Building			
2. Loca	ation			e e	
street & number	Northeast Corner	of Broadway and Fift	h Street	N/A not for p	oublication
city, town	Peru	N/A vicinity of		6.	-
state	Indiana	code 018 county	Miami	co	103 ode
3. Clas	sification				
Category district _X building(s) structure site object	Ownership X public private both Public Acquisition in process being considered	Status occupied unoccupied work in progress Accessible yes: restricted d yes: unrestricted no	Present Use agriculture commercial educational entertainment government industrial military	X mus park priva relig scie	ate residence ious ntific sportation
4. Own	er of Prop	erty			
name		issioners of Miami Co	unty, Indiana		
city, town	Peru	N/A vicinity of	stat	e Indiana	46970
		gal Descripti			
		ami County Courthouse		ce	
street & number	No	rtheast Corner of Bro	adway and Main St	reet	
city, town	Pe	ru	stat	e Indiana	
6. Rep	resentatio	n in Existing	Surveys		
title	N/A	has this property been determined eligible?yes _Xno			
date			federal s	state cou	ntyloca

depository for survey records

N/A

7. Description

excellent deteriorated u	ck one Check one unaltered X original site altered moved da	, N/A
--------------------------	---	-------

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

Constructed in 1883-84, the Senger Dry Goods Company building is a three story commercial structure located on a corner in downtown Peru. It is a brick building with a molded stone veneer, and measures $66\frac{1}{2}$ feet by 132 feet on the ground floor.

Large plate glass windows occupy the first floor walls along the south and west sides of the building. On the west side, the windows are separated by large cast iron piers, while on the south side the piers are faced with stone. Above the plate glass windows is a wide band of Luxfer glass with movable ventilating panels at the center of each bay. Entrances are positioned along the south and west sides, while a service entrance is situated in the east side, opening onto an alley.

The second and third floors of the building are faced with molded stone. On the west side there are nine bays. In the center is a two story, projecting bay of frame construction. Flanking this are four double-hung windows on each side. Openings on the second story are segmentally arched, with incised decoration above the rectangular sash, whereas the third story openings and sash are rectangular. The second to last bay from each end is slightly different on each story, with a console. The south side has nine bays, as well, but they are spaced farther apart, and there are three projecting bays.

Above the third story is a deep entablature, with dentils, and modillions supporting the cornice; above this is a dentiled parapet. The roof slopes gently toward the alley.

At the east end of the three story building is a two story addition, with similar window treatments, but featuring only two projecting bays on the second story.

The second floor extends into an adjoining building along the north side; however, this portion of the second floor is not included in this nomination.

The first floor consists of a large open room with ceiling supports positioned symmetrically throughout the room. An elevator occupies a portion of the north wall of the room and a wooden staircase along the interior east wall of the room leads to a small mezzanine and upwards to the second floor. Wooden steps in the northeast corner of the room lead to the basement.

The second floor is a large open room with openings leading to the building next door along the north wall of the building and into the addition occupying the east side of the building the second floor is serviced by the elevator.

The third floor is a large, open room with no openings for windows along the north interior wall. Access to the roof and the elevator are available from this floor.

There is a large, finished basement. Hardwood floors are noted throughout the building.

The building assumed its present appearance following an extensive remodeling in 1907-08. It had previously been a brick Italianate building, with cast iron columns framing the three storefronts on the west facade, and with corbelled brick embellishing the cornice line. The only elements from the original building that are still visible are the four large cast iron piers on the west facade, and the incised decorations above the second story windows. The present window heads are similar in shape to the originals, but are more simple.

8. Significance

1500–1599 1600–1699 1700–1799 _X 1800–1899	architecture	community planning conservation economics education engineering exploration settlement	literature military music	science sculpture social/ humanitarian theater
Specific dates	1883-84/1907-08	Builder/Architeot	Unknown/J. B. Goodali]

Statement of Significance (55 cm page 1)

The Senger Dry Goods Company building is the largest turn-of-the-century commercial building remaining in Peru. It was also the home for 70 years of the Senger store, one of the longest-established businesses in the city until its closing in 1978.

The building was built in 1883-84 by C. H. Brownell, a banker. Known as the Brownell Block, it housed numerous business establishments, most notably the Lenhart and Simpson furniture store and undertaking business. In 1907, the building was purchased by B. E. Wallace.

Peru has long been the winter home of a number of circuses, and one of the best known circus owners was Wallace. He had come to Miami County in 1863 as a teenager, and eventually organized the Great Wallace Shows. When local banks became unable to handle the large sums of money necessary for the operation of his circus, Wallace organized the Wabash Valley Trust Company.

Wallace had furnished the financial backing for Frederick Senger to establish his dry goo store in a nearby building in 1906. By 1907 the business needed room for expansion, which prompted Wallace to buy the Brownell Block. In October a contract was let to J. B Goodall for remodeling the building, and the building was renamed the Enterprise Block. It was at this time that the stone veneer was applied, and the windows were changed. The Senger Dry Goods Company moved into the building in 1908, and remained there until 1

Current plans are to restore the building, which dominates the Courthouse Square, to its 1908 appearance. It will house the collections of the Miami County Museum and the Puterbaugh Museum.

. Majo	Bibliogra	phical R	lefere	nces		
odurtha, Arth Company,	or L., History	of Miami Count York, 1914.	y, Indian Dry Good	a, Vol. II s Co., uni	oublished ma	s Publishing anuscript availab
10. Geo	graphical	Data				
Acreage of nomina Quadrangle name JTM References	ted property Less Peru	than one acre		Q	uadrangle scal	e 1:24,000
Zone Easting		1 7,5,0	Zone	Easting	North	ning
C			D F H			
Starting at t	he northeast cor	ner of the in	rersection	of broad	it af Bonu	221, Original Plath Street, being , east 132' to to f Lot 220, south
state N/A	×	code	county			code
state	e	code	county			code
	m Prepare	ed By				
name/title	Robert A. Spahr	, Attorney				
organization	Miami County Hi	storical Socie	ety	date	March 1, 1	1983
street & number	P.O. Box 145, 5	5 S. Broadway		telephone	317/473-46	590
city or town	Peru			state	Indiana	46970
12. Sta	te Histori	c Preser	vation	Offic	er Cer	tification
	nificance of this prop					
			local			
GGEL I hereby nor	d State Historic Prese minate this property fo criteria and procedure	or inclusion in the r	vational Regis	ster and certi	rvation Act of 1 fy that it has be	966 (Public Law 89– en evaluated
State Historic Pre	eservation Officer sign	nature	nh	Robe	rous	7-21-83
title Indiana S	tate Historic Pr	reservation Of	ficer		date	
For NPS use	only					
I hereby ce	rtify that this property	is included in the f	National Regi	ster	date	*
Keeper of the	National Register					
Attest:				11	date	
Chief of Regi	stration					